
 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL A G E N D A  

February 6, 2017 

6:00 P.M. Closed Session 

7:00 P.M. Regular Session 

33 CHURCH STREET, SUTTER CREEK 

City Website:  www.cityofsuttercreek.org  

 

 

 1. CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9:   (3 potential cases) 

 

B. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Section 54956.8 

Property: APN 018-190-027, 018-190-016, 018-190-026 

Agency negotiator: Amy Gedney 

Negotiating parties:  Catherine Swift 

Under negotiation:  Price and terms 
 

 2. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM  FOR REGULAR MEETING -7:00 P.M 
 

 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  

 

 4. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 

 5. PUBLIC FORUM  – At this time, the public is permitted to address the City Council on items not appearing 

on the agenda.  Comments may not exceed 5 minutes.  In accordance with State Law, however, no action or 

discussion may take place on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.  The City Council may respond to 

statements made or questions asked or may request Staff to report back at a future meeting on the matter.  The 

exceptions under which the City Council may discuss and/or take action on items not appearing on the agenda 

are contained in Government Code §54954.2. 

 

The public comment on any item listed below shall be limited to five minutes, unless additional time is 

permitted by the Mayor/Council. 

 

 6. 

 

PRESENTATIONS-None 

 

 7. 

*  

 

INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE – For Information Only.   

A. Monthly Calendar 

 

 

 

http://www.cityofsuttercreek.org/


 8. 

 

*  

*  

*  

*  

 

*  

 

*  

CONSENT AGENDA – Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted in 

one motion.  Any item may be removed for discussion at the request of Council or the Public.   

A. Approval of City Council Minutes of January 17, 2017 

B. Warrants January 30, 2017-Accept warrants as presented 

C. Warrants February 6, 2017-Accept warrants as presented 

D. Adopt Resolution 16-17-* Amending Resolution 07-08-26 to include the addition of staff reports and 

supporting documentation to the existing public records retention policy and destruction schedule. 

E. Adopt Resolution 16-17-* Approving the Fiscal Year 2015/16 Amador Regional Traffic Mitigation Fee 

Program Annual Report 

F. Adopt Resolution 16-17- * Amending the 2016-2017 Budget to include an increase for the purchase of 

a new phone system and  authorizing the City Manager to execute the purchase of a new Voice Over 

Internet Protocol system.   

 
 9. 

*  

ORDINANCES &  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

     A.  Impact Fee Appeal   

1. Hold a Public Hearing regarding 35 Bryson Drive Impact Fee Appeal 

2. Adopt Resolution 16-17-* approving a park facilities fee partial exemption in the amount of 

$48,180 between the City of Sutter Creek and RTR Investments, Inc. for Eleven (11) apartment 

units for persons 55+ years at 35 Bryson Drive, Sutter Creek, and authorizing the City Manager to 

execute a partial exemption of the parks capital facilities fee.  

 

 10. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS -None 

 11. 

 

 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT - This section is an opportunity to provide Council members with an update 

on staff activities. No action is expected to be taken by the Council. 

 12. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS  - This section is to provide Council members an 

opportunity to present reports on their activities and to request items be placed on future agendas. 

 

 13. ADJOURNMENT  
 * Attachments 

 

 

The next scheduled meeting is TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21
ST

, at 7:00 P.M 

 

Proceedings of the Meeting will be tape recorded.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need 

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Office at (209) 267-5647. Notification 48 hours 

prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements.  



February
1st Wed 1:00 PM DRC Mtg

2nd Thurs 8:30AM Cadieux-Faillers

9:00 AM ACTC Mtg Murphy

6th Mon 7:00 PM City Council Mtg

7th Tues 5:15 PM Visitor's  Center Volunteer Mtg Cadieux-Faillers

8th Wed 1:00 PM ACRA Mtg Rianda

9th Thurs 3:00 PM Kennedy Mine Foundation Mtg Swift

15th Wed 1:00 PM DRC Mtg

21st Tues 8:30 AM Sutter Creek Promotions Committee Mtg Cadieux-Faillers
7:00 PM City Council Mtg
7:00 PM SC Benefit Committee Mtg Murphy
7:30 PM Fire District Mtg Swift

22nd Wed 10:00 AM ARSA Mtg Swift/Peters

March
1st Wed 1:00 PM DRC Mtg

2nd Thurs 8:30AM Cadieux-Faillers

9:00 AM ACTC Mtg Murphy

6th Mon 7:00 PM City Council Mtg

7th Tues 5:15 PM Visitor's  Center Volunteer Mtg Cadieux-Faillers

8th Wed 1:00 PM ACRA Mtg Rianda

9th Thurs 3:00 PM Kennedy Mine Foundation Mtg Swift

Sutter Creek Business and Professional 
Association Mtg

Sutter Creek Business and Professional 
Association Mtg

City of Sutter Creek
Calendar

Feb 2017- Apr 2017

Item 7A



15th Wed 1:00 PM DRC Mtg

20th Mon 7:00 PM City Council Mtg

21st Tues 8:30 AM Sutter Creek Promotions Committee Mtg Cadieux-Faillers
1:00PM Air District Mtg Peters

7:00 PM SC Benefit Committee Mtg Murphy
7:30 PM Fire District Mtg Swift

22nd Wed 10:00 AM ARSA Mtg Swift/Peters

April
5th Wed 1:00 PM DRC Mtg

6th Thurs 8:30AM Cadieux-Faillers

9:00 AM ACTC Mtg Murphy

3rd Mon 7:00 PM City Council Mtg

4th Tues 5:15 PM Visitor's  Center Volunteer Mtg Cadieux-Faillers

12th Wed 1:00 PM ACRA Mtg Rianda

13th Thurs 3:00 PM Kennedy Mine Foundation Mtg Swift

19th Wed 1:00 PM DRC Mtg

17th Mon 7:00 PM City Council Mtg

18th Tues 8:30 AM Sutter Creek Promotions Committee Mtg Cadieux-Faillers
7:00 PM SC Benefit Committee Mtg Murphy
7:30 PM Fire District Mtg Swift

26th Wed 10:00 AM ARSA Mtg Swift/Peters

Sutter Creek Business and Professional 
Association Mtg



1 
 

 

 
MINUTES OF THE SUTTER CREEK CITY COUNCIL OF  

January 17, 2017 
         

Linda Rianda, Mayor    Staff Present: 
  Robin Peters, Vice Mayor   Amy Gedney, City Manager 

Tim Murphy, Council Member   Derek Cole, City Attorney    
Jim Swift, Council Member   Karen Darrow, City Clerk 
Josie Cadieux-Faillers, Council Member      
Victoria Runquist, Treasurer  

 
 1. CLOSED SESSION- 

A. POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Section 54956.9  
1 Potential Case  

 
 2. CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM  

Mayor Rianda called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  
Mayor Rianda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

 4. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION- 
Mayor Rianda noted that no reportable action was taken and direction was given to Staff. 
 
Mayor Rianda also noted that Item 6B was being pulled and would be scheduled for a later date. 
 

 5. PUBLIC FORUM - 
None. 
 

 6. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Proclamation to Louis Boitano  

Mayor Rianda presented the proclamation the Louis Boitano and the Council thanked him for his 
service. 
  

B. Maker Space- Presentation by Gina Lujan, Founder and CEO, HackerLab 
This item was pulled from the agenda. 

 
 7. 

 
 
 
 

INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE �± For Information Only.   
A. Monthly Calendar 

So noted with the ACRA meeting changed to 1:30 pm and the Air District Meeting added on March 
21st at 1:30 pm. 
 

Item 8A 



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. 

B. Monthly Police Report 
So noted. 
 

C. Monthly Wastewater Treatment Plant Report 
So noted. 
 

D. Monthly Building, Planning and Code Enforcement Report 
City Manager Gedney noted that the Building Inspection Services position is working well and has 
been a cost benefit for the City. 

 
 
CONSENT AGENDA �± Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted in one 
motion.  Any item may be removed for discussion at the request of Council or the Public.   
 

A. Approval of City Council Minutes of January 3, 2017 
 

M/S Council member Swift/Peters to Approve the City Council Minutes of January 3, 2017, as amended. 
AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Peters, Swift and Rianda 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        None 
ABSENT:          None 

 UNANIMOUS 
 

B. Warrants- Accept warrants as presented 
 
M/S Council member Swift/Peters to Accept warrants excluding the warrants for Amador County Recorder,  
BART Industries, Gordon Hill Flower Shop and Western Land Title. 

AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Peters, Swift and Rianda 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        None 
ABSENT:          None 

 UNANIMOUS 
 

M/S Council member Swift/Peters to Accept the warrant for Gordon Hill Flower Shop. 
AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Swift and Peters 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        Rianda 
ABSENT:          None 

 MOTION CARRIED 
 
M/S Council member Murphy/Peters to Accept the warrants for Amador County Recorder, BART Industries 
and Western Land Title. 

AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Peters and Rianda 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        Swift 
ABSENT:          None 

 MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. �7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U�¶�V���5�H�S�R�U�W 
So noted. 
Council member Peters asked if there was a way to get a rate of return on the money that is in the 
checking account. 
 
 



3 
 

City Treasurer Runquist advised, without a fee, money from the checking account could be moved to 
the Money Market account, leaving enough money in the checking account to pay the bills. 
 
 

D. Approval of the 2017 City Council Committee Assignments 
Council member Cadieux-Faillers to be added as Representative for the Monteverde Store Committee. 

 
M/S Council member Murphy/Peters to Approve the 2017 City Council Committee Assignments, as 
amended. 

AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Peters, Swift and Rianda 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        None 
ABSENT:          None 

 UNANIMOUS 
 

E. Adopt Resolution 16-17- * Approving recordation of the East Ridge Business Park Final Subdivision 
Map No. 177 and accept the offers of dedication as set forth on the map, accept Central Eureka Drive 
as a privately maintained street, accept a 30 foot ½ width dedication for Old Ridge Road, and authorize 
the City Clerk to execute all certificates associated there and transmit Final Map No. 177 to the County 
Recorder for recordation in a timely manner.  

 
M/S Council member Peters/Swift Adopt Resolution 16-17- 33 Approving recordation of the East Ridge 
Business Park Final Subdivision Map No. 177 and accept the offers of dedication as set forth on the map, 
accept Central Eureka Drive as a privately maintained street, accept a 30 foot ½ width dedication for Old Ridge 
Road, and authorize the City Clerk to execute all certificates associated there and transmit Final Map No. 177 
to the County Recorder for recordation in a timely manner, as amended.  

AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Peters, Swift and Rianda 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        None 
ABSENT:          None 

 UNANIMOUS 
 

 9. 
 

ORDINANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS -None. 

 10 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
A. Adopt Resolution 16-17- * approving the concept plan for the Knight Foundry and approving a Budget 

Amendment for the use of Fund 19 for Knight Foundry related expenses. 
 
Council member Peters noted that he, Council member Cadieux-Faillers and City Manager Gedney had been 
working to prioritize and strategize how to move forward with the fundraising effort for the Knight Foundry.  
He also noted that the KFC had previously categorized and archived an amazing amount of documentation and 
resource materials that they will be able to use during this process. 
 
Mayor Rianda asked about how the funds will be made available to use. City Manager Gedney noted that the 
City will retain the money and expenses will be paid as needed. 
 
Council member Cadieux-Faillers noted that she was interviewed by Capital Public Radio and had expressed an 
interest in the Knight Foundry and the reporter was very impressed with it. 
 
Council member Swift thanked Councilmembers Peters and Cadieux-Faillers on their efforts with the Foundry 
so far. 
  
 
 



4 
 

M/S Council member Swift/Murphy  to Adopt Resolution 16-17-34 approving the concept plan for the Knight 
Foundry and approving a Budget Amendment for the use of Fund 19 for Knight Foundry related expenses, as 
amended. 

AYES:               Cadieux-Faillers, Murphy, Peters, Swift and Rianda 
NOES:               None 
ABSTAIN:        None 
ABSENT:          None 

 UNANIMOUS 
 

B. Potential Changes to the City Code in light of the passage of  Proposition 64 
City Attorney Cole presented and distributed the staff report that was not included in the Agenda and 
gave an overview of the nuances relating to this Proposition. 
 
�3�R�O�L�F�H���&�K�L�H�I���2�¶�&�R�Q�Q�H�O�O noted that there are a number of unknowns to account for and that the potential 
for crime increase and fire danger are viable concerns that would possibly need to include more 
enforcement. 
 
Frank Cunha of Sutter Creek noted the importance of including commercial grows in the discussion.  
He also noted that the Council should consider the financial aspects and look into regulation without 
eliminating the opportunity to eventually collect the taxes. 
 
Council member Murphy agreed that the biggest concern facing the City is commercial grows. 
 
Mayor Rianda noted her concern with the associated crime. 
 
Council member Peters suggested that staff look into what the surrounding areas were doing. 
 
Cynthia Blakney of Sutter Creek urged the City Council to not allow outdoor grows due to her concern 
about it spreading the adjoining or nearby properties. She also noted her concern about the need for 
increased Police and Fire services and that she believes that expense should be the responsibility of 
those who are profiting from it. 
 
City Attorney Cole suggested in light of the ongoing discussions and amount of unknowns that this 
Item be brought back at the second meeting in March for Staff direction. 

 
 11 �&�,�7�<���0�$�1�$�*�(�5�¶�6���5�(�3�2�5�7-None. 

 
 12 MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS   

Council member Peters noted that there will be an Air District meeting tomorrow and that they are discussing 
the funding grant program and suggested ARSA should be submitting an application for grant monies and that 
there are more opportunities for Cities to apply as well. 
 
Council member Murphy thanked the Sutter Creek Fire Department for their efforts during the storm. 
 

 13 ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 _________________________________    ___________________________________ 
 Karen Darrow, City Clerk      Linda Rianda, Mayor 
 
Date Approved:  



18 Main St. �����6�X�W�W�H�U���&�U�H�H�N�����&�$���������������‡���7�H�O�H�S�K�R�Q�H�� (209)267-�����������‡���)�D�[��������������������-1655 �‡���7�7�<���������� 
The City of Sutter Creek is an equal opportunity service provider and employer  

Item 9 

   
STAFF REPORT 

TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

MEETING DATE:   JANUARY  30, 2017  

FROM:   JODI ARROYOS, ACCOUNT CLERK   

SUBJECT:  WARRANTS TO  BE PAID 

RECOMMENDATION :  
Attached you will find a list of all warrants that were paid for January 30, 2017 (with due dates prior to 
the next City Council meeting scheduled for February 6, 2017) 
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT : 
The checks total $29,151.84 

Item 8B 






